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PRESS: Akaku: Maui Community Television, Inc.
ITEM NO. 11: RESIDENTIAL WORKFORCE HOUSING POLICY

(CC 13-221)

VICE-CHAIR COCHRAN: . . . (gavel). . . Aloha and good morning. Welcome to the Housing, and
Human Services, and Transportation Committee. I am Elle Cochran, the Vice-Chair of the
Committee. It is approximately 9:09 a.m. on September 23, 2013, and I'm here on behalf of the
Chair of the Committee, Stacy Crivello, who unfortunately has been delayed on her flight over
from Molokai. So at this point, Members and the public, we shall recess 'till 9:30 until
Ms. Crivello can be in attendance to chair her meeting. We're now in recess. . . . (gavel). . .

RECESS:

9:10 a.m.

RECONVENE: 9:39 a.m.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: . . . (gavel). . . Thank you. We would like to reconvene the meeting of the
Housing, Human Services, and Transportation Committee. It's now about 9:39 a.m. I apologize
for the delay, there are some things I have no control over, and that's our nine-passenger seater
Mokulele Airlines, which is rarely late, but today, very late. So, before we begin our full
meeting, may I request that we all turn off or silence our cell phones or other noise-making
devices? At this time, I'd like to introduce our Committee voting members and Committee ViceChair Elle Cochran.
VICE-CHAIR COCHRAN: Aloha.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Thank you for convening the meeting. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR COCHRAN: Not a problem. You're welcome. Thank you.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Our Council Chair, Gladys Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Good morning. Member Bob Carroll is excused. Member Don Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Morning, Chair.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Good morning. Member Don Guzman is excused. And good morning, Member
Mike Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good morning, Madam Chair, welcome.
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CHAIR CRIVELLO: At this time I'd like to introduce our representatives from the Administration.
Our Director of Housing and Human Concerns, Jo-Ann Ridao.
MS. RIDAO: Good morning
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Gary Murai, Deputy Corp. Counsel.
MR. MURAI: Good morning.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: And in the gallery, I think we have Buddy Almeida, Assistant Housing
Administrator. And I'm so grateful to our Committee Staff, Clarita Balala, Committee
Secretary, who's here. Michele Yoshimura, Legislative Analyst and Scott Jensen. This
morning, we have a resource panel that will be presenting for us in regards to our agenda: Alice
Lee and Charles Jencks. Members, we have one item on the agenda today, HHT-11 Residential
Workforce Housing Policy. We'll start first of all with public testimony. And assisting us this
morning, from the Hana District is Dawn Lono.
MS. LONO: Good morning, Chair
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Good morning. From the Lanai District, Denise Fernandez.
MS. FERNANDEZ: Good morning, Chair
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Good morning. And from the Molokai District, Ella Alcon.
MS. ALCON: Good morning, Chair, this is Ella Alcon on Molokai.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Aloha and good morning. For individuals who will be testifying in the Chamber,
please sign up at the desk located in the eighth floor lobby, just outside the Chamber door. If
you will be testifying from the remote testimony location, specified on the meeting agenda,
please sign up with Council Staff at that location. Testimony will be limited to the item listed on
the agenda today. Pursuant to the Rules of the Council, each testifier will be allowed to testify
for up to three minutes per item, with one minute to conclude, if requested. When testifying,
please state your name and the name of any organization you may be representing. At this time,
I'd like to call the first testifier, David DeLeon.
.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
MR. DELEON: Good morning and aloha. Dave DeLeon, representing the Realtor's Association of
Maui. Thank you for this opportunity to emphasize how much, how important this is to our
association. Our association was directly involved with the Maui Nui affordable housing
coalition and was a part, took part in the creation of Na Hale 0 Maui. The problem facing this
community is complex. The current policy found in Maui County Code tries to do a lot of
things, perhaps too many things, without having a clear economic foundation. It does not take
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into account actual market conditions. It makes heavy demands on developers without offering
incentives. Its demarcation between working class and high-end housing is arbitrary. And as a
result, it really hasn't worked. We should go back to scratch and establish a true economic
foundation for this policy. It's not enough to say we want this. We also have to answer the
question, will it work? There is a lot of talk, there's a lot to talk about so to paraphrase Mr.
Johnson who you had here in the Planning Committee the other day, let's start from where we
can agree. And we think that is the inclusionary housing requirements in the existing policy are
too high. A 50 percent requirement without meaningful incentive simply does not work. And
giving off-site projects preference over on-site, on-project inclusionary housing seems to run
contrary to the whole idea of inclusionary zoning. So why don't we start there? Incentives do
work. Note the recent uptick in 100 percent affordable 201H projects. County policy guarantees
water for 100 percent affordable projects. This is a very meaningful incentive for developers.
The 201H process allows for a speedy review process, bypassing years, but maybe a decade
worth, of entitlement requirements. It's interesting that the projects we are now seeing are all
201H, and hardly any County through the County Workforce Housing Policy. Because the
County policy lacks incentives, its inclusionary requirements should be reduced to something
closer to 25 percent. RAM is also hopeful that the County will move towards making housing,
homes built under the Workforce Housing Policy permanently affordable, much like the Na Hale
0 Maui model provides for. RAM recommends that the Committee just make basic adjustments
for now, and simultaneously start a serious study of this process. The existing policy suffered
from being really long on good intentions and short on knowledge of economics; of what models
have worked across the country; of market conditions effect on functionality; and how serious
incentives will attract investment and developers who want to build truly affordable housing
here. Mahalo.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Thank you. Members, are there any need to rephrase or ask any questions or
comments to the testifier?
MR. DELEON: Mahalo.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Thank you. At this time, I'd also like to recognize Councilmember Don Guzman.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Good morning, Chair
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Good morning. And non-voting Member Mike White. Thank you for being here.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Morning, Chair
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Is there anyone in the gallery or the District Office who would like to testify?
Any other testifiers? Lanai, do we have any testifiers?
MS. FERNANDEZ: The Lanai Office has no one waiting to testify.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Any additional testifiers from Hana?
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MS. LONO: The Hana Office has no one waiting to testify.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Any additional testifiers from Molokai?
MS. ALCON: There's no one here on Molokai waiting to testify.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Thank you. Members, as there are no further individuals in the Council Chamber
or District Offices wishing to testify, without objection, I will now close public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Thank you.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONE . .

CHAIR CRIVELLO: At this time, we'd like to start with our agenda. The Committee is in receipt of
County Communication 13-221, from myself, Chair Stacy Crivello, relating to a review of
Chapter 2.96, Maui County Code, also known as the Residential Workforce Housing Policy.
Members, the Residential Workforce Housing Policy was enacted in December 2006.
Chapter 2.96.110 review requirements of the policy states, the Council shall review this chapter
every two years. The last review was in 2010. The Chair's intent for today's meeting is to
continue our discussion on Chapter 2.96, its pros and cons and the effect of deed restrictions on
home mortgages. For today's meeting, I have invited three panelists to provide information that
may help the Committee discuss the effectiveness of the current policy. As I introduce each
member of the panel, I would ask that you provide the Committee with an overview of your
experience with Residential Workforce Housing. Mr. Tony Cadiz, Branch Manager from Wells
Fargo Home Mortgage, late last week notified me that he would not be available today.
However, I did have the opportunity to meet with him, as well as with Jo-Ann Ridao and Buddy
Almeida. As I introduce, after I introduce the other panelists, I would like to ask Ms. Ridao to
address the issue of deed restriction on home mortgages. We have Ms. Alice Lee, former
Council member, as well as former Director of Housing and Human Concerns, and also former
member of the Maui Nui Housing Task Force. Thank you for being here. And Mr. Charlie
Jencks, Honua'ula Partners, mahalo for being here. At this time, I'd like to ask Ms. Ridao,
Director of Human and Housing Services [sic] try to address the issue that our Wells Fargo home
mortgage person shared with us in the issue of deed restrictions on home mortgages.
MS. RIDAO: Thank you, Chair. Specific to the issue of deed restrictions, it has been our experience
when we're dealing with the individual homebuyers that when they do approach the banks, it is,
deed restriction is a problem. However, in talking with the bankers, they tell us it's not a
problem. So, we are going to have to I think, as a Department, try to work with them more
closely to find out exactly what is the issue and how deed restrictions are a problem. Just two
years ago, we had a specific issue with a 25-year deed restriction that we had to work very, very
closely with the bank, so that the borrower would be able to secure a mortgage loan. So, I think
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what we are trying to accomplish here is when a person that is say in the 80 to 120 percent
category goes in for a mortgage loan for an affordable home, that their path is easier than having
to constantly go back and forth with us--in this case, it was with HUD--so that they can get a
mortgage loan with a 25-year deed restriction. So, we still have to work further on that and get
back to you and see what they come up with. I'm kinda wondering if Mr. Cadiz got, maybe,
cold feet, because you guys were going to grill him, I don't know. But, hopefully, it'll become a
more ... you know, we can talk story more so that we can try and help resolve this issue for the
homebuyer. Thank you. I just wanted to also let you know, Council members and Committee
members, that between the Corp. Counsel and our office, we have been in discussions. We've
been meeting regularly on this Residential Workforce Housing Policy and I would say in a
month or two we probably will come back to you with some changes, and I think my staff and I
are very anxious to also hear from Alice and Charlie as to, you know, what ideas they have. So,
thank you for coming, you two.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Thank you. So, after we hear our resource panel people here, and segueing off
from Jo-Ann's sharing, then we'll open up for comments for each resource person. So, I'll start
with Ms. Alice Lee. Like I said, she's a former Council member, former Chair of the Council as
well as former Director of Housing and Human Concerns, and also a former member of the Maui
Nui Housing Task Force.
MS. LEE: Good morning, Chair, and good morning . . . (inaudible). . . testing...okay. Thank you.
Good morning, Chair and Members. Maybe I could give you a little bit of a history on
affordable housing and the inclusionary policy that evolved over time. When I first was elected,
hundreds of years ago, we wanted to deal with affordable housing and so, this was pre-Google
days, I did all the research myself, because we didn't really have a staff to speak of. And we
each had one half-time employee. So, I suggest to you that appreciate the staff you have now
because it's wonderful just to have a staff. Instead of being able to go on the computer, and you
know, search everywhere throughout the country, I had to make phone calls. And that's what I
did. I called all over the country to find out what kinds of policies existed in other jurisdictions,
and that's one thing. Secondly, the County of Maui did not have any legislation in place at the
time, which required affordable housing from developers. So, what was in place was more of an
Administrative policy, which originated with the Planning Commission and the Mayor's Office.
So, it was more of an Administrative requirement back in the day. And, for instance, the
Planning Commission would require housing and in those days, it really wasn't called affordable
housing, it was called employee housing. And the reason for that was as these hotels, especially
the hotels were coming up, there was need for a place for their employees to live. And that was
becoming an increasingly problematic, problematic area. So, employee housing was the issue of
the day, back in the 80s and early 90s. Then we came along and decided to codify this. So, the
result of that was Chapter 2.86, which has since been repealed as 2.96 took its place. We also
codified the hotel requirement, but that was combined with Chapter 2.96. So, that gives you kind
of a brief overview of how all of this evolved. It started off as an Administrative policy and now
it's an ordinance. Now, back in 2005, 2006, Councilmember Mateo and his Committee spent
about 18 months working on this Chapter 2.96. And it was during a period of time when there
was high development. And by then, employee housing had been changed to affordable housing.
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Now, unfortunately with legislative bodies, it seems that these types of bodies have a tendency to
react to things. Because you're on a, you have a short window, a short timeframe to provide
your constituents with results every other year, they're not so much interested in your vision as
they are in your ability to produce results. So, the tendency is to come up with legislation
quickly. And unfortunately, I believe, this particular piece of legislation is too stringent. And I
expressed myself to that point of view back in 2006. What we really need is something in
moderation, something that's workable, that's reasonable and will benefit the community.
Because there still is a significant need for affordable housing. And hopefully, this Committee
will be able to come up with answers that will make the ordinance much more feasible, much
easier to work with and something that all of us can be proud of because it will produce actual
housing. Right now, the way it stands, it's very difficult and I think when you hear from Charlie
Jencks, who is an actual developer, you'll hear some of the challenges and impediments this
piece of legislation ... not provides, but you know, it's inherent in this law. So, hopefully we can
come up with some good changes, some positive changes that'll make for some very good
community benefits. Charlie?
MR. JENCKS: That's it?
MS. LEE: Yup, that's it.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Thank you.
MR. JENCKS: Good morning, everybody. Thank you, Madam Chair, for inviting me. You can hear
me, I assume? Maybe I'll ... do this. Can you still hear me?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Barely.
MR. JENCKS: Okay, I'll get up closer. Thank you. Okay, I guess, what I'd like to do is first maybe,
little bit, list a little bit of history. I think you all know who I am. Charlie Jencks, I was the
Director of Public Works, I was the Deputy Director and the Director of Public Works for a total
of 10 years, worked for Linda Lingle ... is there a ... is it on?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah, there you go. You gotta get close.
MR. JENCKS: I gotta get close, okay, I'll get close, personal. For 10 years, with Linda, and then I
served as a Director under Kimo Apana for two years, which was, which was a privilege because
that had never happened before in Maui County when a Director went from one administration
into the next. Prior to that experience, however, I came to Maui from Southern California. I
worked for the Irvine Company in Orange County. The Irvine Company owned a 70,000 acre
tract of land that went basically from the Pacific Ocean into the Santa Ana Mountains, had a
large agricultural plain, which was the key cornerstone of the property. The company invented,
generated, designed the City of Irvine as a master planned community. As we got into the
development of the ranch, we generated housing and we also generated employment opportunity.
What we found, however, was that we were not — while all that was happening, not generating
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housing for the folks that were driving into Irvine to work every day. So, the company got sued
by a coalition of folks unhappy about that fact. And the company reached an agreement with a
lawsuit and we started the development of apartments through a real estate investment trust. And
for the last three years that I was working for the company, from '83 through '86, the company
was building about 2,500 apartment units a year, to address not only the need for those folks that
want to live in Irvine and live close to work, but also a greater need for affordable housing in
Orange County. The difference between that experience and here, is that all of the infrastructure
in that context was provided. Water was readily available, sewer capacity was readily available,
drainage was readily available. The major access roads, the major collector roads, Jamboree,
MacArthur Boulevard, were all completed and had adequate capacity. As a landowner, the
Irvine Company had to take a piece of land and maybe do some minor additional discretionary
entitlement work, but for the most part it was general planned and zoned and those documents
were contemporaneous -- they said the same thing. If it was general planned single-family, it
was zoned single-family. If it said, if it was general planned or community planned in this case
apartment, it was zoned for apartment. So there wasn't a lot of additional time and energy spent
on entitlements. So you can see, the amount of time it took to get from raw land to delivering
2,500 units a year -- a big shift from what happens on Maui. From my observation, the one of
the key issues comparing Maui to the Mainland there are some good analogies in terms of
percentages required. The difference is, if I want to live in Napa Valley, or I want to work in
Napa Valley, and I can't find a house that's affordable in Napa Valley, I can drive to the next
county, which is 50 miles away and find a place that I could live in. Similar to the Irvine area, if
you wanted to live in Irvine but couldn't afford it, you couldn't find the house, the single-family
house you'd like, you'd just drive to the Inland Empire and find the house you wanted. It's a 50mile drive. So, I can't drive to another county here, we are living on an island. Everything's
gotta be built, and it's gotta contain all the people that live here. So it's not, you can talk about
lower percentages, perhaps in California for affordable housing, but the analogy between that
and here is completely different, given the flexibility and the number of choices you have in
Southern California or anywhere on the Mainland. Excuse me. When we first started this
discussion on the inclusionary housing ordinance in 2006, we were on the precipice of a financial
disaster. And I think you all recall in September of, actually, the problem started with Lehman
Brothers in June of 2007. In 2008, they declared bankruptcy, and late summer, the Feds refused
to step in, and the bottom fell out of the financial market. And a lot of that bottom was caused
by the sale and the transfer and the speculating on mortgage backed securities. And we're still
paying for that today. It's still a very, very difficult market to get financing in. And if you're
doing a subdivision, whether it's single family or large lots for multi-family, getting bonds is
very difficult and very expensive. What has happened since that financial crisis in 2008? Well,
we elected a new President and for whatever reason, we're still at probably 7.5 percent national
unemployment. The growth rate is maybe 2 percent, maybe a little bit more, but a lot of that
growth is in sectors. They're the wrong sectors, so we're really not, we're not climbing out of
this. And I think in all fairness, it's the future is uncertain with regard to an increased growth
rate that would help pay for some of the things that need to get done in this country. And I
would say to you, you should expect in the next two years, probably a 200 percent, 200 base
point increase in the interest rates. Which means that they'll go up to maybe 7 percent from
where they are today. So, it's not getting any better for those of us in the development industry
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to build investment property given the increases in the basis points like we're going to see. And
I think that's going to happen. It's not going to get any less expensive to borrow money. And
when you start talking about borrowing money to fund land and improvements here on Maui, or
in Hawaii, the amount of carry time is extremely expensive and it comes right back to the unit
price of the base rents. Is it okay for me to continue?
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Please do.
MR. JENCKS: Okay. What do we know today about the market on Maui? I think it's important
because we're real close to where we were in 2007. I learned today that the single-family
median price, year-to-date is $540,000. That's the median, single-family, sales price today in
Maui County. The condo or multi-family sales price is $377,000 for a median condo,
multi-family unit. Land sales, because most of the land sales are larger pieces, unentitled, the big
sales, it's not really relevant. And I can tell you from my perspective, if you look in South Maui,
there is precious little entitled, subdivided, improved, single-family land available. What is
available is very, very expensive, on the order of $23 a square foot. And that's about a million
dollars an acre, which is, you're not going to build any affordable housing on land that's priced
at that value. Construction values. Let's just talk about construction costs, and I'm gonna
compare Maui on a per square footage basis for multi-family product, West Coast, California -which is a highly regulated state -- multi-family costs to construct a 115 to 125 dollars a square
foot for a good quality, multi-family, multi-story apartment building. Type V construction,
wood frame, is what I'm talking about. In Texas, less restrictions, greater ease of entitlement, 95
to 105 dollars a square foot — apples to apples construction. And this is sticks and bricks, this is
not site, this is not land, this is just sticks and bricks. And then Maui, multi-family today, $200 a
square foot. So you can see the comparison between California, for example, and Maui, and in
an extreme case, Texas which is maybe 50 percent. So the cost in developing sticks and bricks,
building a house or a condo, multi-family stack flat at 16 per acre? You're looking at $200 a
square foot, which is significantly more than the West Coast. I ran a couple of numbers on
single-family and multi-family affordable. The first example I came up with, and once again this
is just a little bit of histrionics, and I'd like to give you my analysis of the bill and how it
compares to other jurisdictions. A single-family home on a 3,000 square foot lot. You gotta
assume $20 a square foot, for the land and the improvements, $20 a square foot; 1,000 square
foot home at 200 bucks a square foot, park, school, water meters, DOE fees -- you're talking
$32,000 on the top in Kihei, for that lot, design cost at 10 percent. Okay the total cost for a 2bedroom home is $365,000. Okay? On a 3,000 square-foot lot. At a 100 percent at the County
median, a 2-bedroom home at 5 percent the value is 327,000. So it costs more to build that
house today on a 3,000 square foot lot than you can sell it for given the housing scale at 5
percent mortgage, 100 percent, 2 bedroom, 2 bath home. Multi-family -- and I have some pretty
good examples — 3 acre parcel, land was sold at $23 a square foot, that's a million dollars an acre
for a multi-family land 3 acres, that's $3 million. Forty units at a 1,000 square feet each, $200 a
square foot, that's $6.5 million in direct construction, design and directs, indirects — another
$640,000. Total cost per unit, total cost per unit, is $251,000 -- okay? The rent, at 60 percent,
given the County scale and the County schedule is a little over $1,000 a month for that same
rental unit. The bad news is, if you look at the annual income versus the cost to construct that
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and to carry, it doesn't make any sense. You end up even-steven at the end of the year. So even
multi-family, there's no money for reserve, there's no money for repairs, there's no money for
cash flow for the guy that took the risk and wants to build the unit. So, it's a very tough thing to
do in Maui County. Okay, I'm going to finish my discussion here with a comparison of the
existing ordinance to the other counties in the State, which I think is the only logical comparison,
because then you understand where you are relative to the other counties. And I provided a
matrix, I did a matrix, actually, and this is it. Now I'm going to hand it out when I'm done, so
that you don't look at it until I'm while I'm talking to you.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Too late. We already got it. We have it already.
MR. JENCKS: Okay, fold it up, turn it over, look at me. I thought I said don't hand it out? Okay,
alright, let's just jump into this. Okay, here, Alice, you can have this. I did a summary, okay. I
took the major sections of the bill, I didn't look at all the nifty gritty detail, I just wanted to take
the major sections, and the full matrix I did took every section and compared it as much as I
could, but I took that and I broke it down to the major categories. And the first one that they
come up with was applicability. Now, in Maui, it's five or more lots, plus timeshares and hotels,
that triggers compliance with this bill. The Maui Nui ordinance, proposed bill, was 10 or more
units or lots. So, Maui County itself is 5, Maui Nui was 10. City and County of Honolulu, the
only way you require compliance with their inclusionary agreement is a unilateral agreement,
which is usually obtained through zoning. So, if you go in for a zone change and you have a
unilateral agreement, then you have to comply with their ordinance. No subdivisions, just the
unilateral agreement. County of Kauai, zone change, subdivision of 10 or more lots,
redevelopment permits or zoning for 10 or more units or lots, 10 timeshare units and hotel of 20
units or more. And then lastly, the Big Island, zoning requests, they go back to unilateral
agreement, that's a major trigger for compliance. Five or more dwelling units or lots, if you have
subdivisions, timeshares and hotel, now, the Big Island also ties it back to commercial and
industrial development, which we don't do here in Maui County or any other county for that
matter. Clearly in Maui County, if you look at that, we're the most restrictive and the most
difficult to comply. Exemptions, Maui if you have an agreement in place for affordable housing
provision, you're exempt. If you have a preliminary map in place, you're exempt, or you have
building permits submitted you're exempt, and that was at the time the bill passed. Nowadays,
that's long past. Maui Nui has no exemptions; City and County of Honolulu, none; Kauai,
building permit issued, preliminary approval for subdivision with time limitations — so they gave
you a time limitation that you had to actually get that subdivision completed. And Hawaii
County has no exemptions. Okay, here's where it really gets interesting. On the percentage
provisions, Maui County, depending upon the average sales price could be 25 percent if it's offsite, as I recall, or on-site, excuse me. And then, up to 50 percent depending upon average sales
prices, on- or off-site. Maui Nui, straight 20 percent. Straight 20 percent. City and County of
Honolulu, 30 percent; 10 percent of those units at 80 percent or less, and 20 percent at 120
percent or less. So they break down their 30 percent. Kauai, 10 to 25 units in a project, 30
percent; 26 and larger, 20 percent -- now this is interesting, Kauai, the bigger the project, the
lower the percentage, but they also bring down the percentage compliance with the median
household income to 80 percent. Which is maybe something to think about. And then the Big
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Island, 20 percent resort is 1 to 4 and industrial 1 to 4. Okay? So Maui is clearly the most
restrictive in terms of the percentage required out of any project. Owner occupancy requirement;
Maui is 25 years, and I want to talk to that, in just a second. Maui Nui has anything is in
perpetuity: City and County, 10 years; Kauai, 20 years, sold during all sales periods under their
ordinance, and then 10 years when sold unrestricted. Big Island, 10 years. And I think you'll
hear more and more about the fact that the 25-year restriction is a non-starter for the acquiring
public. And I will tell you that based upon my discussions with bankers here in Hawaii, the deed
restrictions like the 25-year owner occupancy requirement and the resale restrictions, limit their
ability to resell these mortgages on the market. That means, if they can't sell these mortgages to
other guys and make money on 'em, they gotta hold them in their portfolio. Okay? If they hold
them in their portfolio, at higher risk, that means we're all paying for that at higher, with higher
rates. So the deed restrictions that come with our bill, flow through to the banks and the guys
that issue the mortgages, and they can't sell the stuff on the secondary market. Okay? That's a
real problem. Okay, I'm getting to the end, here. Resale restrictions, okay. Maui, 25 percent of
difference in appraised value and 50 percent of the County of Maui when sold outside the sales
period. That's unique. Maui Nui, yes, they have a restriction tied to affordable housing
guidelines that need to be developed. City and County of Honolulu, yes, at price-preserving
intent of ordinance. So, if you have an agreement or an ordinance for your project, your resale
is, it's going to be addressed in that document. And there's some negotiation that goes into that.
Kauai has agreed to a housing agreement. So, there's, once again, there's some negotiation.
Timing, where we are in the marketplace, what the product is, et cetera. And the Big Island,
10 years, as defined by the Office of Housing and Community Development. Once again, it's a
negotiable issue with the county. Instead of a hard and fast determination that may, once again,
create a problem with regard to mortgage bankers and those that will be lending the money.
Rental in perpetuity. Okay, this is an interesting one. Maui, yes, in perpetuity. It's very clear.
Maui Nui, yes, in perpetuity. City and County of Honolulu, 10 years for rental property. Kauai,
40 years for rental property. And the Big Island, 10 years, once again subject to negotiation with
the Office of Housing and Community Development. Now the reason why this is important,
guys, is you build a Type V, wood frame, stick-and-brick apartment, stacked flat product like
Piilani Village, which Schuler built years ago; Keonekai Villas in Kihei; Iao Parkside over here
in the Wailuku Industrial Park, that building's good for basically as a rental property, at a
maximum, 50 years. As a rental property, it's not, I mean, as a rental property, high turnover,
they get destroyed on the inside, so to say that this thing's got to remain in rental in perpetuity is
probably nonsensical. And I think the other counties have said look, we realize the limitation on
the viability of the building, the ability for it to stand, the quality of construction, maximum is 40
years. I think that's another item of discussion. And last but not least, developer incentives, I
find, I found a wide range here. In Maui County, it's basically the Council actions only, in terms
of the discretionary approval process. Maui Nui, they proposed shortened review periods for all
ministerial and some discretionary permits. The problem with this, however, is as laudable as it
is, is that if the State doesn't want to play, it's meaningless. Because a lot of the reviews that are
done on a building permit or a grading permit are done by a State agency, and if they don't want
to adhere to the timeline that Maui Nui proposed, well it's all ... it's a moot issue. So, if
everyone doesn't want to participate and play, there's really no benefit here. City and County of
Honolulu, none that I can find. Kauai, reduction in, now, this is interesting. Reduction in
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percentage based upon integration into the project, building green, rental product and full
integration allows for 10 percent density bonus. That's in their ordinance. So if you really jump
into this and comply, with both feet, you get a density bonus. Which is novel. Big Island,
compliance gets, strictly complying with their ordinance gets you a 10 percent density bonus and
a 10 percent reduction in lot sizes. So you get increased units and maybe you gain some land,
some revenue land, because you get a 10 percent reduction if you merely comply with the
ordinance. And Maui County, it's basically what the Council can do for you in terms of your
major entitlement, and that's it. So, that's my summary, I provided the matrix to you all. I've
given you my lowdown on the mortgage issue, that was, that came into me this morning from a
banker in Honolulu. Here to answer any questions.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Thank you, Mr. Jencks. At this time, before I open up, I'd like to welcome our
Councilmember Bob Carroll. Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Morning, Chair.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Okay, so before I open up to the floor, any other further comments? Ms. Lee?
From you or?
MS. LEE: Madam Chair, I do have a list of recommendations. If I just may, if I may, I would just like
to identify at least the sections so that when we come to them you'll know that these are areas
that should be considered for modification, revision or repealing. And that would be,
Section 040 required percentage of workforce housing units; 040 the in lieu fee; 050 providing
units within the same community plan area; Section 070, reducing the duration of time for
ownership units and rental units; 050, clarification on providing same types of units; 060, the
timing of completion of the units and 090, shortening to 90 days the workforce housing
applicants selection process. And in addition to these existing sections, I would highly
recommend that the Committee restore the First-Time Homebuyers Down Payment Grant
Program. This is a very important program that we had in the past, and speaking to various
people in the finance business, they tell me one of the major impediments that people have in
trying to qualify for a home is not their credit score, not their monthly payments, but the fact that
they have minimal assets and minimal savings. So, this First-Time Homebuyers Program would
really help many, many families get into homes because it would assist them with down
payments and closing costs. That's all I have for now, Ms., Madam Chair.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Thank you. Members, we're open for questions and discussion. Council Chair
Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair I really appreciate your doing this today.
This is really very important and talk about déjà vu. Mr. Jencks, your matrix that you gave us.
You compared the counties, and you compared the ordinances, and Maui is most difficult. What
I'd like to see is the different effectiveness of the different laws. You know, we know what the
situation is here on Maui and our law has proven to be, you know, not very good in producing
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affordable housing. What kind of success have they had with theirs? Because I don't want to
adopt something that's gonna be just as hard or maybe even worse than what we have.
MR. JENCKS: You know, that's a really good question, I ... to be really honest with you, I tried to, I
had my son doing some research for me on this matrix and Peter is not, he's out of college, he's
not a planner, he's not a political science major, he called the counties and the only jurisdiction
he got any response from was the City and County of Honolulu. No one could tell him anything
about how many units had actually been produced from the county's perspective, given their
ordinance. He said it was impossible to get information. What I did was I called some of the
developers, like for example DR Horton, and I didn't provide that as a part of this, I was hoping
to provide, but they have good numbers and they are going to deliver those to me. LURF is
going to provide some numbers as well and I would be happy to provide ... because I think your
questions is okay, what's actually been produced?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
MR. JENCKS: All these guys adopting these ordinances what was, what do they get out of it? I'm
pretty sure that it's going to be more than three. Which is what we've produced since 2006. So,
I'll be happy to provide that. I think that's really where the rubber hits the asphalt.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah, thank you very much. For me, that's the bottom line. Because
you know, we can pass all the ordinances we want. But until we see affordable homes, then, we
have to keep trying because apparently, we haven't found that magic way to do this. So, that
was my burning question. Thank you very much, Chair.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Thank you. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Madam Chair. And thank you for having these folks here,
it's very informative. Mr. Jencks, do you have, you gave us some numbers, median prices and
cost to construct and kinda went through 'em really fast. Do you have those in writing that you
could submit to us a little bit later?
MR. JENCKS: Sure, that'd be fine.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, thank you. And, Ms. Lee, you gave us some suggestions,
suggested changes. Do you have those in writing, you could provide with us later? Okay, thank
you. And I think this goes to either one, or even Ms. Ridao. You know, the reason that 2.96
came out, was because the old way wasn't working. And was it the old way, that once
somebody got zoning they were supposed to provide x percentage of affordable homes at the
completion of their project? And then, they didn't really complete their project, and that
umbrella company went away and those affordable homes were never built? Is that what the
initial, the way it used to work back in the '90s and the '80s? Is that what I ... I've been hearing
that, but I don't know if you guys have any input on that.
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MR. JENCKS: Yeah, there were affordable housing policies that were generated by a number of
Administrations, and it was kind of a negotiating process between the landowner and the
Department of Housing and Human Concerns is what I recall, prior to the bill being
implemented. And, unfortunately, you know, you hit a good point. A lot of times, there was a
negotiation on what the guy would do, what the developer would do, provide lots or units, but
this correlation between delivery and the market rate product I think was missed a number of
times. In a number of cases, for example on Maui, the Kehalani project district area went to the
State Land Use Commission and they received a, I think it's a 40 percent-MS. LEE: Sixty-forty.
MR. JENCKS: Sixty-forty? Is 60 affordable?
MS. LEE: Yup.
MR. JENCKS: Sixty percent affordable requirement from the State Land Use Commission that they're
of course, going to struggle to satisfy. In that case, some of the units — Iao Parkside was partial,
in partial compliance with that requirement early on, but a lot of that product has been pushed
down the road, and that the same goes with Maui Lani. That was an issue.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Right, it's called after the fact, and now, this law has come in and said
among other things, you gotta do it in conjunction with or before, which I think might be the
whole issue is after versus before. The percentages we can tweak, but I think if we keep the
ruling that, or the portion of the law that says you can do it in conjunction with or prior to
building your market rates. Is that, do you see that as the crux of the problem? Would that be an
issue with you as a developer?
MR. JENCKS: I don't see that, building the units contemporaneously as market product is not a
problem. It's not a problem. Building them before is a problem.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: But you have a choice; I think in the law it says you can do it before or,
okay.
MR. JENCKS: If you have the choice, that's fine, you can decide.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: But not after.
MR. JENCKS: Building them at the same time, delivering at some ratio, and the different counties have
a different way of doing them, but by and large, that's what they all want, and I think that's fine.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. I think that, Madam Chair, and I think that would go a long way
into solving the issue, from back then. Now, again, we're way at the extreme this side, you gotta
build too many and it's just not feasible. So if we get a right amount, percentage wise and the
fact that they have to build them before or during, then, I think that might be a good compromise
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in the middle and actually get some stuff done. So, thank you, I have more, but we'll just go
around.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Any more questions or comments? Member Cochran?
VICE-CHAIR COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair I'm just thinking back. I worked at Maui Surf, which is
today converted to the Westin Maui. Hale Ohana, as an employee of Maui Surf, I lived there.
And so, I have yet to see something of that, you know, construction, done since, really. And that
was a great thing. So, I'd love to see more of it, and when did the change as I think Ms. Lee
mentioned, I'm trying to put the timeline together, I guess the historical perspective of when
those types of construction were mandated upon a hotel to create for their employees. 'Cause
you mentioned it went from employee housing to a, the term affordable housing, I think when
that affordable housing term came about, the employee stuff kinda fell to the wayside, it seems.
So I'm not sure if there's a correlation there, but I recall that is still in use and it provides a
wonderful rental unit for people that work in the hotel industry.
MS. LEE: A couple of things, Council member. The term employee housing switched over to
affordable housing to include more than just the employees, to include all residents, because,
there's such a great need for affordable housing, and it crosses many lines, and the
Administration and the Council at the time, wanted to make sure that there was a greater benefit
you know, because affordable housing includes employees with everybody else. Then, we also
found out that in some other properties, hotel properties, the employees did not want to live close
by. They wanted affordable housing, but they didn't want to live close to where they worked.
So you also have that, you know, issue, that preference by our residents.
VICE-CHAIR COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR COCHRAN: Alright, thank you.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Any further comments or questions, Members? Chair Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you very much, Chair. I wanna, and I wanna thank Ms. Lee
for bringing us recommendations. I think it's very important, and Ms. Lee, I'd appreciate also
having those in writing so that, you know, we can refer to them as we move forward. 'Cause at
this point, we're information gathering and at some point we're gonna make recommendations
for how we, you know, we feel we can maybe improve this. I know the Chair is looking for
input. But one of the recommendations was to restore the First-Time Homeowner Grants. And I
wanted to ask Ms. Ridao if she could share with us, and for those who haven't been following
this, what the history of that is? Ms. Ridao, I think you know. You were here from the
beginning, right?
MS. RIDAO: Yes, and Buddy walked out for a minute but-- 15 -
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: They always do that when you need them.
MS. RIDAO: But ever since the First-Time Homebuyer Grant Program was established, we were able
to maximize, to use all of those funds. The average was I think we helped approximately
13 families with $200,000. So, as long as that program was in existence, we were able to help
that many families. So, I'm thinking, 4 or 5 years of that program, so 50 or 60 people were able
to purchase a home.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And, can you share with everybody why we no longer have it?
MS. RIDAO: It was, this past year it was taken out of the budget. And I did not have an opportunity at
the budget time, to have a discussion about the First-Time Homebuyers Grant Program. Prior to
the budget coming up, we did have a discussion, and so that was the Council's decision that they
were not going to fund it any longer. And, you know, we're living with that.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: If I remember correctly and, you know, there's a lot going on, and
maybe this is not exactly correct, but there was concern about the 13 lucky people who got a
grant of money and then there was the discussion, about well why them and not anybody else?
And you know, people are funny If they're getting it, it's okay. But if somebody else is getting
it, then they begin to say well, why you and not me? And so I think that was part of the reason
why this disappeared. But what I'm hearing from Ms. Lee, is that this appears to be a critical
piece of home ownership, especially for people that are, you know, asset poor and who cannot
come up with that down payment. So maybe it's something we need to take a look at again. Ms.
Lee, you wanna elaborate?
MS. LEE: I had a very long conversation with Lorrie Onaga, who for many years was the Manager at
Wells Fargo, and is now the Manager of the Residential Mortgage program at First Hawaiian
Bank. And she told me, and she's been in the business of lending money for 25-plus years, she
said, the down payment, not having a down payment, not having enough money for closing costs
is the number one problem that she runs across with first-time homebuyers. It's not the credit
score, they can have an extremely high credit score, they can have terrific jobs and enough
money to cover the monthly mortgage, but if they don't have a decent savings to cover the down
payment, they're not going to get the loan. And Charlie mentioned to you some prices on the
interest rate. Well, right now, the interest rate is pretty good. But it's going up. It's gonna go
up. The Department uses 4 percent right now, but that is going to be I think history by next year,
because as you know the Fed is changing its policies, and the interest rates have been creeping
up steadily in the last couple of years.
MS. RIDAO: If I may, Chair? I just wanted to add to what Alice just said. I think I have said this many
times in Council that affordable housing has to be provided in many ways. You cannot just use
one product, you need many products. And lots of the people who are on the first-time
homebuyers list are the people that are actively looking for a house. So, you can be sure, they're
not only at our First-Time Homebuyers Program; they're applying with Spencer Homes, they're
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applying with whoever is building at the time, they're working with the US office of USDA —
United States Department of Ag and their programs. So these people have become pretty
aggressive and acclimated to the fact that they may not get this, but they may get that. So you
know, it's not, and I think they realize that yeah, maybe they will be the lucky 13 in that year,
and if they're not, then they're gonna check something else out and they'll come back again next
year. You know, so, I mean, I really support the First-Time Homebuyers Program myself,
because of what Alice said. You know, there are families in this community that can help their
children with down payment assistance. But there are many, many, many more that need that
help.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, thank you, Chair.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Thank you. Any more comments or questions from the floor?
VICE-CHAIR COCHRAN: Chair. Sorry.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR COCHRAN: For Ms. Ridao, real quickly, what is the amount, in our Affordable Housing
Fund at this point?
MS. RIDAO: The balance?
VICE-CHAIR COCHRAN: Yeah.
MS. RIDAO: I couldn't give you that exact amount right now, I'm sorry.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: I have a, maybe not so much a question, but maybe add some clarity, I noticed
here, Mr. Jencks, you have, in your comparative analysis with the Maui Nui Task Force listing,
but going through some of the materials from the task force, they make mention of some County
issue suggestions like, seek land donations for affordable housing; County to create
infrastructure to reduce builder costs, like roads, sidewalk, curbs, gutter, light, sewer and water
hookups. What are your thoughts from I guess looking for the partnership or the possibility of
some partnership with developer as well as at this stage, maybe, County government?
MR. JENCKS: Madam Chair, infrastructure in Maui County is, without exception, is generally a huge
issue when it comes to pricing land and developing a project budget that makes any economic
sense. And it also ties into the time that it takes to get something delivered to the market. Seems
like we're always behind the curve when it gets to adequate source and supply for domestic
water. We tend to do pretty well with wastewater capacity, because it's, they're required by
Federal law to stay ahead of the curve on wastewater capacity. When it comes to roadway
infrastructure and drainage, it seems like we're always relying on the landowner to make all
these improvements, wherein if it was done by a government agency it would make it a lot more
economically viable for the landowner to build affordable product. But when all those costs
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come back to the landowner, that just piles on to the cost to deliver a unit and it just gets to be
impractical. But the other part of that is when you talk about the government, private
sector/government partnerships, a key element of that has to be some degree of certainty and
trust. And from my perspective, I think, I don't think there's any disagreement among anybody
here that the delivery of nearly all of the proposed or required or to be promised or were
promised affordable units are tied to larger projects in Maui County. Whether it's Maui Lani,
Kehalani, Honua'ula, Makena Resort, those projects are the projects that will have to deliver the
king's share of the affordable product. When it takes eight years to get a Change in Zoning
request approved, and you see probably at least one economic shift in the County, it's very, very
difficult. So, having some certainty between the government and the private sector to say look,
I'm going to deliver entitlement in a reasonable timeframe to you, so you the private sector can
get financing and secure money in a reasonable period of time without some outlandish carry for
an extended period of time — that's a key element. And the other part of that is, on the
discretionary side, the, I would say in Maui County today, the ministerial side -- subdivision,
grading, building — that's working fairly well. I think it's working well, those guys are doing a
great job. On the discretionary side, when it gets to the interpretation of zoning versus
community plans, and what kind of a use is permitted, there's a lot of, a lot of really strange
things going on. When you have zoning that provides for the development of mixed-use projects
that include apartments and then you look at the community plan and the community plan isn't
really very clear as to what's permitted, there's a lot of confusion out there and a lot of delay,
and a lot of money is being spent in this relationship between the government and the private
sector in terms of actual delivery of product. So you know, there's a lot to do. Certainty and
trust between the two parties is key, and there's a lot to go and a lot to do in that regard.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Thank you. Ms. Lee, any comments on...
MS. LEE: Well, I'm really glad that Charlie's here, because he can give you real life experiences. One
thing I didn't hear you say, Charlie, is timing. Oftentimes, the developers are not going to
choose a down market in which to move their project. So, it's important to note that our
economy moves in cycles. You have your up cycle, your down cycle. And generally, the up
cycles don't last more than four or five years. That's, five years is a pretty long time for an up
cycle. So, when it's down time, that's when the planning goes on, et cetera, and the preparations
are made for when that window of opportunity opens and the economy gets stronger. That's
when developers generally move their projects forward. So, I think it's really important for you
to remember that number one, as Charlie mentioned, it's really, it's hard for developers to
produce products when they have to deal with uncertainties in government, when they have to
provide so much of the infrastructure themselves, you know, water, roads, everything you can
think of And then, there's the timing issue that's also very important to consider, as policy
makers. Thank you.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: I guess what I was looking is, what's the possibility and County can help create
the infrastructure to reduce building costs or the builder's, or the developer's costs and that's the
kind of -- does it make sense? Or is it, does it make sense that such a proposal can be, can work
between the developer, to provide the neighborhood of affordable homes, and County provide, I
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guess the infrastructure, which is some major costs? Does that make sense? I mean that's
something I see in this proposals or suggestions from the Maui Nui Task Force.
MR. JENCKS: I do a lot of due diligence work for folks wanting to buy land to build various types of
projects in Maui County, in Hawaii as a whole. And one of the key things they'll always ask,
one of the first questions is, can I get a will serve letter from the Department of Water Supply?
In other words, there will be water for your project. Can I get a will serve letter from the
Department of Environmental Management for sewer capacity? Those are key issues, those are
big, those are major infrastructure issues that need to be addressed clearly and directly from the
get go. And if you can't, and look, I understand you know the idea of first-come, first-served, is
a great way to go, but for investment money, getting some certainty is really important. And it
gives people a higher degree of comfortability on the risk. Other areas that I'm dealing with
now, with the State Land Use Commission, the State Department of Transportation. I have a, I
experienced a District Boundary Amendment requirement where the Office of State Planning
wants me to secure a letter of acceptance of a TIAR, a Traffic Impact Assessment Report, from
the State Department of Transportation prior to the preliminary approval of my subdivision map
for a project. Well, there are a number of people here that have dealt with this Department of
Transportation — they don't do any letter. In years, I mean getting a letter out of them for
anything is nigh on impossible. So, getting realistic on what you expect these agencies to do
providing some certainty, would be I think the most important thing to do. And that would then
allow people to say, look I, there's some certainty here, I know that I can have water, I know that
I can have sewer capacity, I know that I can get something out of DOT in a timely manner,
there's some certainty here, and it's worth the risk. But without that, it's very, very difficult.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Thank you. Director Ridao, any comments.
MS. RIDAO: I don't have any further comments, I really appreciate Alice and Charlie's information
and what he shared with us, and I think as a Department, working with Corp. Counsel, all of this
information will be really valuable to us.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Members — Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Madam Chair. Mr. Jencks, you mentioned about
incentives in your list here, and that Maui Nui says if developing within project, shorten review
periods for all levels, permitting such as subdivision, construction plans, grading, et cetera, and
then you mentioned that that would be okay except for the fact that the State sometimes doesn't
cooperate or they take a long time. Is there in your memory as a Director, is there something in
there, in HRS that requires the State to respond? Or can we say, look you've got 45 days, if you
don't respond we're going ahead. We're taking no response as an approval. Because we do that
now for I believe the Building Code and maybe some other things. Is there a way to build in to
say if the State doesn't respond, tough?
MR. JENCKS: I'm not aware of any timeframes for the State Department of Transportation. I am
aware of some timeframes for SHPD to respond in their rules, what it comes down to — you're
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correct. The County does I think a pretty good job here, I mean for ministerial permits, there are
timeframes for subdivision approvals, there's timeframes for all kinds of permits, you know
things get done at that level. When it goes out of this building, it goes to another agency that you
don't have any control over, that's when it all falls apart. Some of them have timeframes, some
not. But if they don't want to abide by their own timeframes, there's nothing the County can do
other than saying hey, you had your 45 days, SHPD, we're done here.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Right. Can we, I mean is there any HRS from your memories that as a
Public Works Director that says...
MR. JENCKS: That would allow you to do that?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.MR. JENCKS: I'm not aware of anything That's a policy decision that the County has to make.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So we can say, you've got 45 days; you're done if you don't respond?
MR. JENCKS: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, good.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: From the State?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No, to the State.
MR. JENCKS: The State, it says ... hey, look you guys have 45 days, if your rules provide 45 days for
review and comment, great. If you don't, we're moving on without you. You catch up later.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well, the problem with that potentially is that if the State says, oh no
wait, that's a bad thing or you can't do that, do they have the opportunity to then say, you gotta
stop your project or?
MR. JENCKS: See, that's the point. If people have a timeframe to respond and they don't respond,
well, look. It's like preliminary maps in this County. The law says it says 45 days from
acceptance you get a preliminary approval letter, okay, now every State agency and maybe some
County agencies may not comment within that 45-day period. But what they do now is they put
the name of the agency and the contact number, you the applicant can call them and say, how
come you didn't comment on my map? I need the comments now. And the worst thing that can
happen to someone at SHPD or DOT is having Joe Public calling them and saying, what's the
problem here? Because that it creates a problem for them. Giving the public, the applicant, the
right to call these guys if they have a timeframe and they haven't responded, to challenge them
on it, and get them on the stick, is a good thing.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, thank you. One more too, on this first time home, homeowners,
or First-Time Buyers grant. Ms. Ridao, how much was it per person that we gave out? I think it
was $15,000 or something like that?
MS. RIDAO: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So the question is, you know, if they have to get a $300,000 house, and
have 20 percent down, that's still $60,000. Does the $15,000, I mean they still have to come up
with $45,000.
MS. RIDAO: It has worked in the past, and maybe I should call Buddy up here to answer that, because
every allocation of funds have been used for persons to purchase affordable units.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And, is it a grant or a loan?
MS. RIDAO: It's a grant; however, if you sell the unit before the 15 year, there is a 15-year time
limitation. You cannot sell within that 15 years; if you do, you have to repay the $15,000.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Any further comments, questions? If not, I would like to request Committee
members if you would take into consideration for presentation today, and write in or let our
Committee know of any changes or revisions that you see necessary. For instance, we have a list
of the different policies to consider making changes, and we'll have that from in writing from
Ms. Lee. I think it's, it is our hope from chairing this Committee that this policy can become a
viable component in our efforts to make sure our families, our working families on Maui have a
place they can call their home and they can afford it. I think that's, that's important, so we want
to see how we can get back on track to providing a range of affordable housing opportunities for
our residents. I think it's important. It's obvious that just from our discussion that the policy
needs some fixing, and it hasn't worked, and I think it's up to us as a Committee to address all of
that and revisit the policy 2.96 to simplify this ordinance for us to have an effectiveness. So, it, I
believe it's our responsibility. Even as someone who's never been on the Council, this is my
first year, I've often heard the mantra, affordable housing, affordable housing, and that's been
going on for many years. I think we have to get very serious as to do we really feel that our
residents need affordable homes, and how can we make it happen, as policy makers. And if we
just need to do some work on this, or maybe look something into more details and how we can
work in partnership with our developers and our County in having the necessary provisions. So,
if we have no further questions, or we've exhausted all questions, I...
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Madam Chair?
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Councilmember White. Yes?
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Would it be possible in the next meeting, after we've had a chance to go
through the proposals that Ms. Lee has given us and all the details that Mr. Jencks has given us,
would it be possible for us to ask them back to maybe go through, well maybe when we get a
draft from the Department, go through and have their points of view on each of the elements of
the bill, because I think their perspective is very helpful. And I just looked up the amount of
taxes that Honua'ula is paying, as part of their carrying cost is that they're paying about
$560,000 in real property tax, and they can't move on, or they are not able to move on their
project so, this is one, the affordable housing piece of it is just one piece of the challenge. And
so I really am very happy that you're bringing this up. It is something that we need to move on.
And this part of it, I'd like to know what else the Housing Department feels we can do to assist
the process moving forward. So, if you would be open to that, I think that would be wonderful
for us.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Thank you. If our panel is willing to come back again, most certainly, we'd like
to pursue this, because you know, you mentioned the delay in whether a project, it delays new
revenues to come into our tax base so I think, you know, those are the kind of things that we
have to take into consideration when government is part of the delay.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Just to put the revenues, the need for revenues in perspective, as you all
know we've approved a number of increases for our various bargaining units. I had staff go back
and take those four-year agreements and then make adjustments that we anticipate in the twoyear agreements and also in our non-union employees. And it's a pretty startling figure. In year
four, we're looking at a base of salary — just the increase between 2013 and 2017, is about, is
over $45 million in salaries, wages and fringe benefits. To put that in perspective that's equal to
all the taxes paid by all the businesses and residents in Kahului times three. It's equal to the
revenues of Wailuku times four. So, with this kind of delay in creating housing and creating
other projects that add to our economic development generation, it's also delaying our ability to
increase our tax revenues without going back to the tax base that currently exists. I don't see any
way we're gonna develop three more Kahuluis between now and 2017, but I think that shows
that we've got an urgent situation that we need to be dealing with in a very different way. I don't
want to see this place all get paved over, but at the same time, we need to respect the fact that we
may be telling the investment community to go fly a kite, and that, and we end up being on the
hook for a larger amount of the taxes. So if there's a good project, let's figure out a way to make
it happen.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: If it's a junk project, let's make sure we block it.
CHAIR CRIVELLO: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: So, that's my two cents.
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CHAIR CRIVELLO: Thank you, Member White. Thank you for the insight and for us to think about
when we talk revenues and our expenditures, you know, real basic fundamentals that we have to
take into deep consideration. So, Members, I request again, if you have any proposed changes to
the policy to submit to the Committee for discussion for our next meeting. And again, I'd like to
thank Charlie Jencks and Alice Lee for being here. Thank you, Jo-Ann Ridao and Gary Murai
for your availability and your sharing. I'd like to thank our Staff, Carla [sic], Michele, and Scott.
And most of all, Members, I want to thank you for your participation and your patience, and
have a blessed week. Thank you. Our meeting is adjourned. . . . (gavel). . .
ACTION:

DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION.

ADJOURN: 11:03 a.m.
APPROVED:

Y CRIVELL•, CHAIR
Housing Human Services, and Transportation
Committee
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